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To: All Parties on Record with the City of Somerville as Holding IFB 14-67,  

Street Sweeping Services 
 
From: Angela M. Allen, Purchasing Director 
 
Date: February 21, 2014 
 
Re: Questions about IFB 
 

Addendum No. 1 to IFB 14-67 
 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by signing below and including this form in 

your proposal package.  Failure to do so may subject the proposer to disqualification.  

X
Name of Authorized Signatory
Title of Authorized Signatory
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Questions from Prospective Bidders 
1. The bid specs state a requirement for equipment to be less than (1) year old as of 2-26-

14.  Is this for ALL sweeping equipment or can (1) piece of equipment satisfy this 
requirement? 
 
Response:  Sweepers must be no older than two (2) years as of April 1, 2014 and of the 
dustless vacuum variety.  Mechanical sweepers will be acceptable for the heaviest spring 
and fall clean-ups.  Hourly rates for both types of sweepers are requested on the price 
form.  
 

2. Is there any way you could send me a copy of the bid results from the last street sweeping 
bid? 

 
Response:  Please find attached for the two most recent bid cycles. 

 
3. Who will determine heavy rain or snow cancellation of street sweeping, the DPW or the 

contractor? 
 

Response:  The DPW Commissioner or designee will determine any cancellation due to 
weather or other circumstances. 

 
4. Is it understood that the DPW is paying for disposal? 

 
Yes. DPW is responsible for hauling to the disposal site located in Cambridge, 
MA.  DPW is billed for this service directly. 

 
5. Would contractor be allowed to use DPW wash pad to clean their machine? 

 
No, the contractor may under no circumstance use the DPW wash pad. 

 
Specification Revision 
 

One of the routes has been revised to include additional streets in the new Assembly 
Square neighborhood.  The updated route is included in this addendum and replaces the 
corresponding route sheet in the IFB. 

 
 







STREET SWEEPING SERVICES
         IFB #10-68, Bid Results

Millenium 
Maintenance American Sweeping Hi-Way Safety Sys D'Angelo Brothers

Street Sweeping Services
Hourly Rates

1 Dump Truck - 10 wheeler $55.00 $85.00 $100.00 $127.00

2 Sweepers - 220 days of sweeping $180.00 $202.40 $230.00 $345.00

Project Total: $235.00 $287.40 $330.00 $472.00

2 Sweepers X 4 hrs. daily x 220 days $158,400.00 $178,112.00 $202,400.00 $303,600.00
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DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS   HIGHWAY DIVISION 
STREET CLEANING     CHECK OFF LIST_______________ 
1 ST & 3 RD       MONDAY      ODD SIDE 
2 ND & 4 TH      TUESDAY      EVEN SIDE 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
Pearl Street 

Franklin St. to McGrath Highway 
Glen Street 

Broadway to Pearl Street 
Webster Street 
Cutter Street     NAME_________________________________ 
Ellsworth Street 
Rush Street     SWEEPER ROUTE______________________ 

Broadway to Comm School 
Brook Street     DAY OF WEEK_________________________ 
Bonair Street 

Cross St to McGrath Hwy  DATE_________________________________ 
Autumn St. (No Parking Anytime) 
McArthur Street    SIDE OF STREET_______________________ 
Otis Street 

Cross St to McGrath Hwy  SWEEPER USED_______________________ 
Everett Avenue 
Cross Street 
Delaware Street    NOTE PROBLEM STREETS: 
Flint Street 
Flint Avenue 
Gilman Street from Cross St. to Aldrich St. 
Auburn Avenue 
Chester Avenue 
Alston Street 
Tufts Street 
Dell Street 
Fountain Avenue 
Oliver Street 
Rush Street 
Knowlton Street 
Morton Street 
Glen Street 
 Tufts St. to Pearl St. 
Temple Road 

Ten Hills Road    
Melville Road 
Crest Hill Road 
Assembly Row 
Foley Street 
New Street (Revolution Way) 
Artisan Way 
Canal St 
Grand Union Blvd 
(other streets in the new Assembly Sq. 
neighborhood) 

 
 
 
 
 
 


